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Title: Special permanent program
performance standards—operations in
alluvial valley floors, 30 CFR part 822.

OMB Control Number: 1029–0049.
Summary: Sections 510(b)(5) and

515(b)(10)(F) of the Surface Coal Mining
and Reclamation Act of 1977 (the Act)
protect alluvial valley floors from the
adverse effects of surface coal mining
operations west of the 100th meridian.
Part 822 requires the permittee to
install, maintain, and operate a
monitoring system in order to provide
specific protection for alluvial valley
floors. This information is necessary to
determine whether the unique
hydrologic conditions of alluvial valley
floors are protected according to the
Act.

Bureau Form Number: None.
Frequency of Collection: Annually.
Description of Respondents: 10

surface coal mining operators who
operate on alluvial valley floors.

Total Annual Responses: 10.
Total Annual Burden Hours: 1,000.
Dated: March 5, 2001.

Richard G. Bryson,
Chief, Division of Regulatory Support.
[FR Doc. 01–6106 Filed 3–9–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–05–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–451]

In the Matter of Certain CMOS Active
Pixel Image Sensors and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: US International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 7, 2001, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Photobit
Corporation and the California Institute
of Technology, both of Pasadena,
California. A supplement to the
complaint was filed on February 27,
2001. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain CMOS active pixel image
sensors and products containing same
by reason of infringement of claims 1
and 2 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,841,126,
claims 15–19 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,990,506, and claims 6–8 and 31 of

U.S. Letters Patent 6,005,619. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS–
ON–LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2576.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 5, 2001, Ordered That

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain CMOS active
pixel image sensors or products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1 or 2 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,841,126, claims 15–19
of U.S. Letters Patent 5,990,506, or
claims 6–8 or 31 of U.S. Letters Patent
6,005,619, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:
Photobit Corporation, 135 North Los

Robles Avenue, Pasadena, CA 91101
California Institute of Technology, 1200

East California Boulevard, Pasadena,
CA 91125
(b) The respondents are the following

companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Omnivision Technologies, Inc., 930

Thompson Place, Sunnyvale, CA
94086

Creative Labs, Inc., 1901 McCarthy
Boulevard, Milpitas, CA 95035

X10 Wireless Technology Inc., 15200
52nd Avenue South, Seattle, WA
98188
(c) David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401M, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.
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Issued: March 6, 2001.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–6077 Filed 3–9–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Special Emphasis Panel in Computing-
Communications Research; Notice of
Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name: Special Emphasis Panel in
Computing-Communications Research
(1192).

Date/Time: March 27–28, 2001; 8:30 a.m.–
6:00 p.m.

Place: National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA.

Type of Meeting: Closed.
Contact Person: John Cozzens, National

Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard,
Room 1145, Arlington, VA 22230. Telephone:
(703) 292–8912.

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and
recommendations concerning proposals
submitted to NSF for financial support.

Agenda: To review and evaluate proposals
as a part of the selection process for awards.

Reason for Closing: The proposals being
reviewed include information of a
proprietary or confidential nature, including
technical information; financial data, such as
salaries; and personal information
concerning individuals associated with the
proposals. These matters are exempt under 5
U.S.C. 552b(c), (4) and (6) of the Government
in the Sunshine Act.

Dated: March 7, 2001.
Susanne Bolton,
Committee Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 01–6062 Filed 3–9–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555–01–M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Special Emphasis Panel in Computing-
Communications Research; Notice of
Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meetings:

Name: Special Emphasis Panel in
Computing-Communications Research
(1192).

Date/Time: April 3–4 and April 5–6, 2001;
8:30 a.m.–6:00 p.m.

Place: National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA.

Type of Meeting: Closed.

Contact Person: Yavuz Oruc, National
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard,
Room 1145, Arlington, VA 22230. Telephone
(703) 292–8936.

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and
recommendations concerning proposals
submitted to NSF for financial support.

Agenda: To review and evaluate proposals
as a part of the selection process for awards.

Reason for Closing: The proposals being
reviewed include information of a
proprietary or confidential nature, including
technical information; financial data, such as
salaries; and personal information
concerning individuals associated with the
proposals. These matters are exempt under 5
U.S.C. 552b(c), (4) and (6) of the Government
in the Sunshine Act.

Dated: March 7, 2001.

Susanne Bolton,
Committee Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 01–6063 Filed 3–9–01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555–01–M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards Joint Meeting of the ACRS
Subcommittees on Materials and
Metallurgy, Thermal-Hydraulic
Phenomena, and Reliability and
Probabilistic Risk Assessment;
Revised

The ACRS Subcommittees on
Materials and Metallurgy, Thermal-
Hydraulic Phenomena, and Reliability
and Probabilistic Risk Assessment will
hold a joint meeting on March 16, 2001,
Room T–2B3, 11545 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, Maryland. The agenda for
this meeting has been revised to include
a discussion of the proposed final ACRS
report on the NRC Safety Research
Program between 8:30 and 9:30 a.m.
Notice of this meeting was published in
the Federal Register on Thursday,
March 1, 2001 (66 FR 12964). All other
items pertaining to this meeting remain
the same as previously published.

For further information contact: Mr.
Michael T. Markley, cognizant ACRS
staff engineer, (telephone 301/415–
6885) between 7:30 a.m. and 4:15 p.m.
(EST).

Dated: March 6, 2001.

James E. Lyons,
Associate Director for Technical Support,
ACRS/ACNW.
[FR Doc. 01–6046 Filed 3–9–01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

Proposed Collection; Comment
Request

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
requirement of Section 3506(c)(2)(A) of
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
which provides opportunity for public
comment on new or revised data
collections, the Railroad Retirement
Board (RRB) will publish periodic
summaries of proposed data collections.

Comments are invited on: (a) Whether
the proposed information collection is
necessary for the proper performance of
the functions of the agency, including
whether the information has practical
utility; (b) the accuracy of the RRB’s
estimate of the burden of the collection
of the information; (c) ways to enhance
the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected; and (d)
ways to minimize the burden related to
the collection of information on
respondents, including the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

Title and purpose of information
collection: Supplement to Claim of
Person Outside the United States; OMB
3220–0155.

Under the Social Security
Amendments of 1983 (Public Law 98–
21), which amends Section 202(t) of the
Social Security Act, the Tier I or the O/
M (overall minimum) portion of an
annuity and Medicare benefits payable
under the Railroad Retirement Act to
certain beneficiaries living outside the
U.S., may be withheld effective January
1, 1985. The benefit withholding
provision of Pub. L. 98–21 applies to
divorced spouses, spouses, minor or
disabled children, students, and
survivors of railroad employees who (1)
initially became eligible for Tier I
amounts, O/M shares, and Medicare
benefits after December 31, 1984; (2) are
not U.S. citizens or U.S. nationals; and
(3) have resided outside the U.S. for
more than six consecutive months
starting with the annuity beginning
date. The benefit withholding provision
does not apply, however to a beneficiary
who is exempt under either a treaty
obligation of the U.S., in effect on
August 1, 1956, or a totalization
agreement between the U.S. and the
country in which the beneficiary
resides, or to an individual who is
exempt under other criteria specified in
Pub. L. 98–21.

RRB Form G–45, Supplement to
Claim of Person Outside the United
States, is currently used by RRB to
determine applicability of the
withholding provision of Pub. L. 98–21.
Completion of the form is required to
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